Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 11:50 AM
To: Fiona Gan

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - GBC962)
Dear Fiona,

The MV of GBC 962J is $7K-59K(est) as at Mar 2020.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 10:38 AM
Subject: Market Value - GBC962)J

Dear Sir

Insured veh: GBC962J
DOL: 28.03.2020

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle. We enclose a copy of the
Vehicle Registration Card for your perusal.

Thank you.

Regards

Fiona Gan
Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.



